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Dear Lorna,

Please take this email as a representation from the Licensing Authority to the
recent new premises licence application for Revive Café, 290-294 Uxbridge Road,
W12 7LJ.

Our representation primarily concerns the Crime and Disorder licensing objective,
which we believe would be undermined if this application were approved.

Further details will follow shortly in a full representation.
Kind regards

Adrian Overton

Licensing Team Manager
Licensing

Place Department
Hammersmith & Fulham Council
020 8753 3081

07931 530 309

adrian.overton@Ibhf.gov.uk
www.lbhf.gov.uk
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Have you signed up to our email notifications to receive alerts of relevant
applications received by this department? If you would like to sign up, please click
the link below:

email notification service
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